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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 4:35 PM
To: LOH Cynthia; GO Sashe
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: FBC 4617E (OUR REF: CC3/AXA14008528/Kga3n2-1) *** ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING FBC 4617E (OI) & SHB 7581M (TP) ON 28/04/2014 ***

Dear Cynthia/ Sashe, 
 
I will ask for AVF from TP. If no evidence provided by TP, we shall reject the claim base on OI report.  
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.  
 
Thanks.  
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: LOH Cynthia [mailto:cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 10:22 AM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; GO Sashe <sashe.goms@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: FBC 4617E (OUR REF: CC3/AXA14008528/Kga3n2-1) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBC 4617E (OI) & 
SHB 7581M (TP) ON 28/04/2014 *** 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
We refer to your email below and the attached. 
 
Please be advised that my colleague, Sashe has taken over this case. Moving forward please liaise with her directly on 
the matter. 
 
In addition to the above, based on Insured’s police report (see the screenshot below), TP is the proximate cause as he 
was changing lane without signaling resulted the accident. 
 
Dear Sashe, 
 
FYNA please. 
 


